



Time	Item	Owner
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>7. Put together a draft budget before order anything</li> <li>8. UNC radio might volunteer at events or we will get speakers</li> <li>9. Stationary Blender bike?- Maybe get UNC PD to donate one.</li> </ul>	
6:39	<p>Grant Coordinator</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Haven't gotten any more news from Dane and Emily and Zen Garden</li> </ul>	K. Fletcher
6:39	<p>Grant Projects</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A. Vacancy lighting update- Monday will attend a meeting about installing new ones</li> <li>B. Powersol update- Switching out 19 umbrellas. Coordinated times so Katie can be there. They are stronger, better Umbrellas but with the same powersols. Katie is also sending out an email to all the departments that are in charge of them reminding them that they are expensive and they are responsible for taking care of them. Will probably get switched out after Spring Break.</li> <li>C. Skatedocks are going in Tuesday and will take pictures of all the locations of installation.</li> </ul>	K. Fletcher
	New Business	

Votes:

Motion Brought to a Vote by: